Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 12:05 PM

To: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); SUR; assignments

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: RE: PRI - SMN7635U CLAIMING AGAINST SMB1573S (FIRST CAPITAL), DOA:

05/05/2022  Our Ref : BUS/05/22/5005

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provide us the claim reference.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 11:51 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Celine Fong
(LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI - SMN7635U CLAIMING AGAINST SMB1573S (FIRST CAPITAL), DOA: 05/05/2022 Our Ref:
BUS/05/22/5005

Dear officers

Kindly let us have your survey report at the soonest, thanks.

Regards

Patrick Tan

Claims and Insurance Agency

Direct line +65 6556 3522 | WeiTeck.Tan@Strides.com.sg
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4

Singapore 757705

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 12:03 pm

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assighments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PRI - SMN7635U CLAIMING AGAINST SMB1573S (FIRST CAPITAL), DOA: 05/05/2022

REF: TBA

Dear Ms Meng yan



Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SMN7635U
Insured: SMB1573S
Workshop: Optima Werkz

Regards,
owblenelee

Ashlene Lee
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg
https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment

STRIDES

wosry B wwwistridesmobility.sg [ Strides

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 11:49 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Karen Tan
<karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>

Subject: FW: PRI - SMN7635U CLAIMING AGAINST SMB1573S (FIRST CAPITAL), DOA: 05/05/2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
PRI.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of LAEEELIM Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>

Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 11:15 AM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims
<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Ary Chua <ary.chua@ow.sg>; Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Mohamed Nashik
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<mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>; Ngai Kar Kit <karkit.ngai@ow.sg>; Victor Seng <victor.seng@ow.sg>
Subject: PRI - SMN7635U CLAIMING AGAINST SMB1573S (FIRST CAPITAL), DOA: 05/05/2022

Dear Motor Claims Department,

Kindly arrange PRI at 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047.
Thank you.
Best Regards,

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

OPT/MAERHKZ cremo.

Head Office: B Kung Chong Road Singapore 159143 Tel: (+65) 6472 1313 Fax: (+865) 6472 2112
Branch: 9A Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 5546500 Tel: (+6&65) 6484 9919 Fax: (+&65) 6481 1993
Branch: BIk 10 Ang Mo Kig Ind Park 24 #01-05/06 Singapore 568047 Tel (+65) 6481 1522  Fax: (+65) 6481 1011

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content
immediately after which.



